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Our ref: SSD-10448-PA-5 

Mr Russel Hogan 

Mirvac Projects Pty Ltd 

Level 28, 200 George Street 

SYDNEY NSW 2000  

 

16 June 2022 

Subject: Aspect Industrial Estate (SSD-10448) Approval of Noise Consultants 

 

Dear Mr Hogan 

I refer to your request for the Planning Secretary’s endorsement of suitably qualified and 
experienced noise consultants to prepare a Construction Noise Management Plan (CNMP) for the 
Stage 1 Development of the Aspect Industrial Estate (AIE) (SSD-10448). The request has been 
submitted in accordance with Condition D44(a), Schedule 2 of development consent SSD-10448. 

The Department has carefully reviewed the request and curriculum vitae of Mr Joshua Ridgway, 
Mr Mark Irish, and Mr Antony Williams. The Department considers the nominated consultants to 
be suitably qualified and experienced. 

The Department hereby approves the appointment of Mr Joshua Ridgway, Mr Mark Irish, and Mr 
Anthony Williams as the noise consultants to prepare the CNMP for the Stage 1 Development of 
the AIE. 

Pleasure ensure that the approval is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience. 

Should you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Bruce Zhang on 9274 
6137 or bruce.zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Pamela Morales 

A/Team Leader 
Industry Assessments 

As nominee of the Planning Secretary 
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